
NOTICE OF SPECIAL TOWN MEETING 

TO\VN OF SHARON 


NOVEMBER 13, 2020 

IN PERON AND VIA ZOOM 


Meeting ID: 872748 3273 


ATTENDEES MUST WEAR MASKS AND SOCIAL DISTANCE 


A Special Town Meeting of the Town of Sharon, Connecticut, will be held at the Sharon 
Congregational Church, 25 Main Street, Sharon, Connecticut, on November 13, 2020 at 
6:30p.m. for the following purpose: 

To see what action the will take regarding the following: 

1. 	 By the terms and conditions of the USDA loan, approve an additional 
appropriation from the Undesignated Fund of up to $324,750 to provide 
additional funding of the Town's share of the costs of design, construction and 
equipment of a waste transfer station to be operated by the Salisbury-Sharon 
Resource Recovery Authority on the Millerton Road site in Lakeville, as 
approved by the Board of Finance. 

This meeting will be accessed by way of ZOOM for participation but there shall be no 
remote voting. Voting shall occur only in person. 

Dated at Sharon, Connecticut, this 28 th day of October 2020. 

To appear in: Lakeville Journal: 

ZULU OCT 30 A 8: 42 




Tina Pitcher 

From: Brent Colley 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 9:59 AM 
To: Tina Pitcher 
Subject: Town Meeting ZOOM info 

Town of Sharon is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 


Topic: Town Meeting 

Time: Nov 13,202006:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 


Join Zoom Meeting 

https:j/us02web.zoom.us/j/8727483273 


Meeting 10: 872 748 3273 

One tap mobile 

+13017158592,,8727483273# US (Germantown) 

+13126266799,,8727483273# US (Chicago) 


Dial by your location 
+1301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
+13126266799 US (Chicago) 
+19292056099 US (New York) 
+12532158782 US (Tacoma) 
+13462487799 US (Houston) 
+16699006833 US (San Jose) 

Meeting ID: 872 748 3273 
Find your local number: https:j/us02web.zoom.us/u/kdlRd6x78y 

1 

https:j/us02web.zoom.us/u/kdlRd6x78y
https:j/us02web.zoom.us/j/8727483273

